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Bee: 
Subject: R. 12-06-013 Public Workshop Notice: August 27, 2012 

Dear Parties to R. 12-06-013: 

Public Workshop Notice: R.12-06-013 Order Instituting Rulemaking on the Commission's Own 
Motion to Conduct a Comprehensive Examination of Investor Owned Electric Utilities' 
Residential Rate Structures, the Transition to Time Varying and Dynamic Rates, and Other 
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Statutory Obligations. 
August 27, 2012 California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue, Auditorium 
9:30 am - 4 pm (Corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister 

Street) 
San Francisco 

Conference Phone Line: 877-930-0524 

Participant Code: 9183912 

Webcast Information: To be provided later 

The Commission will hold a workshop to discuss and refine the preliminary questions 
listed in the OIR, R.12-06-013, and will thereafter, by Assigned Commissioner's 
Ruling, file and serve a list of questions for comment. 

At the August 27 Workshop, ALJ Timothy Sullivan and ALJ Jeanne McKinney will lead a discussion to 
refine the questions for the following topics: 1) goals of retail rate design, 2) optimal rate design 
structures, 3) equity concerns, and 4) coordination of different proceedings. Energy Division will help 
facilitate the workshop. A detailed draft agenda is attached and will be distributed to the service list for 
this proceeding. For further information on the workshop contact Gabe Petlin at CPUC: 
GP1 (S'.cpuc.ca.eov. 

Gabe Petlin 

Regulatory Analyst 

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch] Retail Rate Design 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102 

415-703-1677 | gpl@cpuc.ca.gov 
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